
United Nations. Nations Unies 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
·ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CJJ.i .6/SR.34 
19 January 1948 
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

C01YlMISSION ON THE STATUS OF lVOMEN 

SECOND SESSION 

SUMMARY BECOIID OF THE FIFTEENTH MEETING 

Lake Success, Nmv York 

Hednesday, 14 January 1948, at 2.15 p.m. 

Chairman: Nrs. Marie Helene LEFAUCHEUX 

Rapporteur: Ivlrs • A. KANDALEFT COSJ.<IA 

Present: Ivlrs. J. M. Grey Street 

Mrs • E • I • Uralova 

Miss C. Zung 

Mrs. G. Norales de Escheverria 

Hrs. Bodil Begtrup 

Begmn Hamid Ali 

Mrs. de Castillo Ledon 

Mrs. E . A. Popova 

Miss M. Sutherland 

Miss D. Kenyon 

(France) 

(Syria) 

{Australia) 

(Byelorussian Soviet 

Socialist Republic) 

(China) 

(Costa Rica) 

(Denmark) 

(India) 

(Mexico) 

(Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics) 

(United Kingdom) 

(United States of America) 

Representatives from Specialized Agencies 

Miss M. Fairchild 

Miss J. Maass 

(ILO) 

(UNESCO) 

Observers from· Non-Governmental Orgari.izatio:r: 

Miss T. Sender 

Other Observers 

Miss M. Bernardino 

(American Federation of 

Labor) 

(Inter-American Commission 

of Women) 

/Secretariat 



E/CN.6/SR.34 
Page 2 

Secretariat 

!vir. John P. Humphrey 

Miss L. M. Mitchell 

HOH TO INFLUENCE HORLD PUBLIC OPINION IN FAVOUR OF EQUALITY BETWEEN IvJEIIT AND 

WOMEN HITH THE PURPOSE OF REMOVING PREJUDICES IN lJJUS RESPECT: ITEM 12 OF THE 

AGE:NTlA 

The CHAIRMAN called the Committee's attention to the draft resolution 

submitted by Mrs. De Escheverria (document E/CN.6/73). 

Mrs. DE ESCHEVERRIA (Costa Rica) explained that the aim of her draft 

resolution 1-ms to enable women 1n countries uhere the right to vote had been 

recently granted to profit by the experience of women in other United 

Nations countries) who had long had that right, 

Miss I<ENYON (United States of A~erica) suggested that the draft 

resolution might be r e -phrased so as to bring out that idea more clearly. 

~1rs. STREET (Australia) thought that other resolutions already passed 

by the Commission cover ed the point raised by Mrs. De Escheverria. 

Mrs. DE ESCHEVE.RRIA (Costa Rica} stressed that the draft resolution 1·Tas 

a direct appeal for help. Women of her own country needed an educational 

campaign th~t would assist them in shouldering their new responsibilities. 

Miss KE}TYON (United States of America) felt that the resolution came 

more properly unoPr item 5 (c) of the agenda) methods of educating new 

women voters on the u ~o of the franchise. She recalled that a resolution 

on that point had been passed by the Commission at its previous session and 

thought that it might be vrell to repeat the ideas which it contained. 

Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark) urged that some means, either official or 

unofficial, should be found for meeting the opportunity to send a 

representative to Costa Rica and so to do constructive work in a practical 

field. 

Miss SUTHERLA}ID (United Kingdom) hoped that when the budgetary situation 

became easier it might be possible for the Secretary of the Commission to 

make occasional visits such as the one under discussion. To pass a 

resolution to that effect at the present time, however, see::1 d un1dse. 

She favoured Miss Kenyon's suggestion that the Commission should express 

its desire to give the greatest possible assistance in educating new women 

voters on the use of the franchise. 

Miss KE~TYON (United States of America) suggested the following rewording 

of Mrs. De Escheverria's draft resolution: 

"The Commission on the Status of Homen req_uests the Economic and 

Social Council to permit it to assist the feminine groups which have 

/been organized 



E/CN .6/SR.34 
Page 3/ . . ; ' 

been organize4 i~ ~nose countries .wher~ the right to vote has been 
. - . . ~ ":, ·• . ... _ '; . - . :_ : :. . . ;· .. . . . . . . . . .. ·. ~ ... , . 

recentJ.y. o?tained, b;r helping them ii1 every we.y ·possible tb fl.cquire 
. . . ~ .. : . . . . '-. . ~ ' ./' ' .. ' 1 . ;· •; 

the necessa:r;y information irl.th a view to · the maximum us'e of. the 

rig~tEl ~ec~-~tlY.. obtai~~a., -in;tud~~g visits to' ti~ose cbtiht;ries whenever· 
: . : . . ~ . ·. ' ( ·; \' ' . . . -·. . . : ' . ' . ' 

:PJ:acticable. ri :· . ' . -- .. ' . ' .. '' . 

At .th~ suggestion :.oi' '\11e ;Rf\PPORTB.1.m, Misd KENYOI,f'(Uriited States of .. _ 

~eric~) ~h~g~d the, · i~~t phr~se_ t~ read . . "if ~rid when p~acti6able ·:and' 
. - -,- . -

req~.sted" .·:· . . · · 
i • ! ' ·-

. . . ··~ 

Mrs-• .STREET (Aust~a,l~a) felt'. that· a resolution 'in the ··gen;ral terms 

suggeste'd by tliss Kenyon ,.;as . unn~6e~s~ry, '·f'or the ainis ' it"·eipresseci were 

plainl,y_b!J.si~ to the work. ~f ihe·· c~mzrii~si~n. · · · · 

She_ sugge.ste~.· t~at Costa Rica might its~lf ge~ i~to : coi1t~ct 'uith :soine 

qualified p~rsons who . co~ld' assist :i: t, since' for f'in~ci~f r~a·s~ns 'the 

Commission would not be able, to s~nd· ·~·re~resentative · . .. . 

Begu.'ll HAH~D. ALI (India) did not agz:ee that a country should· itself ·_ · 
have to seelt he;Lp f'rom some qual:U'i~d · i-ndividual. · The importat1t point 

f ... 

was to send an accredited representative ;of the Commission, able to. ·carry >> 
• < • ~ • • • • •• 

out a programme approved by the Commission. 
. . . 

l-1rs. BEG~RUP : {Denmark) tlrged the Commissi~n to ask for the money t~ ·. 
• I' •. ,... • . 

send a .reprE}sentative on su~h ?- 1-1ori;;hy mission even if its.·request ''ould be 
. .· :: . ·... ', 

refused. 
. : (• . 

·: Ivliss KENYON (United , State~ of America) thought tlk1.t a ·second J?aragraph . . 

might . be. ~dded to the. draft resoluti~~' in which a request -~houid :be ·rJade 
" . . : ; ~ .. 

that a-. reppe~.l:lntati ve : of the CollJl1lission be· sent to c·~;til' Rfca • 

. r:iiss. ~RLAIID" '(unite~ Kin~dom) 'feared that all the 'L"a'l:;in-Ameritan·" . 

countries in which the wo~en had bee~ ·recently granted the · franchise would' 
. ' · . . 

make similar requests, and she the~efore suggested that the Secretary of the· 

. ·, 

Connnisaion might personaLly take the Commission's greetings to the next 

1!leetin~ ~~ :the . Intern~tional Co~ference of America~ States whei'e .'those­

Latin~Amertcan countries would be represented. 

Mi~s ICE!\TYON (Uni ~ed State-s · of America) thought that 1;1iss Sutherland.' .a 

suggestio;n.}rould in no. ;;a;·~cihieve ·:the aim of givlrig direct assistance· · · · · '· 
. ' . ~ 

· ~ ;' 

to ne't-r womE?n voters • . . . 

~ Mr~:. ,D~ ESCBEVERP.IA (Costa Hi caL ~eferring, to His~ Kenyon>s ' CU:aft 
. . . . ' . . ' 

resollltion, s:uggested th~t the text. shoUld' state that feminine gr¢ups 
. . . . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . 

shoul.d receive assistance in those countries i-Ther~ W'bmen "have obtained 
: • · ; _ ·, • '> • 

or are·.,abo:ut. to obtain" the right to vote_. 
. I \ ; • . . ' ~ •' 

DECISION: The Co:inmission adopted the: draft res~lution as amended. 

The CHAIRMAN turned '4o the · draft resolution on an·· appeal to religious 

J.~aders,,. submit~ed .by the ' repre~entat:i.v~· ~f Australia (document E/PN .6/45) • 
. • - . f ; ' . ' . . . , . ' . 

' . . . . ~ 

·/Mrs. , URALOVA .·· 



E/CN .6/SR. 31J. 
Page 4 _ 

Nrs. tmALOVA (Byelorussio.n Soviet Socialist Republic) thought that 

it was bey~iid the cpmpet~nce 9~ .tl.J.e ·.9ommiss·i.on. to., riuike, ~ recomm.eriqa~ip~ '. 
1 • , ~ t 1 • ' ', 

0 
' ,., , , '• " • • ~ · ~ ~ • .'' I • • ~ ' ._ , ~ •, :·. I , f '1. · ' , ~ • • '•• 

to r~~i~~~~s-: f-e~~~r.s r, , S~tc~ ~: r.yco~lm":;tld.a~i~P.r 1r~~:; c~o~1tr~y' ~ , th~ ~erm.s :· . · 
of Article. 6,2 . of ~h~,. Qh!;l.ri;"er wil;ich . SP.E3Cified that , re.cprnraenda~ions. of tile 

• -~ ' 1. ::'.' , ~. : , " ' · ' . •' ." ' • ' ,I '' ,' ' ' ~ " ' ' J,. •' I •' • " , • · ., ' • . 

Econpl\rlc: and Sodal Counci,l. , s,~1ould be ~'to . t he ·.GeneraLAssenibly, to _the -.. 

~~mb~~~ · ~·:r·· th~ united. Natlo~; ~d t; th~ .speciali.zed a~enci?s. ~c.on9~roo_d," 
Moreo_ver, :Ln: many_ St.a tes, :the- Chu;'ch .. and ; .the ·State· were . entire;ty s<nni,rq. te • 

. . • : • - • • . •.. ! . . l. . .. . . . . . ' . . . ' . . . - . ·. . . . . . . 

l•lis.s ·. KE~O).IL (UnHecl; s ·~ates of Amer:Lc~); .supported! by.<the CHAI~HA,N, .a+.s9·. . .. . ·•· .. , ·. . . . - . . . , ,; . . . . : . . 

felt that an a1Jpeal should not be made to religious leaders, especiall~ ... . , 

in tpe form :_in ~rhic}f~it , :wa.~,pre ,s!?nted ~u-document. E/CN 1 ~/45• . : ·._:·._ , . ~·.·., , .. 
• • • . • : ,· • : ~ • • • ' ~ ' • • • ' • • • • ' • · ~ • • • ' • r • , " • 

l-,1i~s ~ S~IIERLAJ:ID _ (Un~ ted Kiligdom) agreCid that. some. of .· th~ . phraseology_ in . 
. · : . . . - ~' .. . . . ..; . ,. . . ~ . . . . . . . ' . ' . . 

the d.ro.ft reso:!.ution was inappropriate • . $he also f9lt t}1at it was ~ unwise . . .. " . '.· . . '• • , .. ' . . ·. . .... 
to emohasize one particulo.r aim of . the United'Nations Charter in addressing 

. :! ' .., ~ . ': ' '.! . . . . . :'"; .' . ' ' ' .• . . . ' .... .. ~ . . ·. ' .~ ' . . ' • > • • • ' 

religiou!'J .~Jea.9:ers •: . . . ~· . , ;· .... · . .. :::. . . . ., .. . : , 
B~gum ' HAMID ALI {Indla) ,_suggested that conside~d.tion· ._pf the .draft . ·. . . . · . .. ·. . · .. ' . .· .· . . ' . 

resol'!ltion might .be po~tponed . UI).til .the next. soss5.on -vrhen.the ,. iqea it . 
. : . .. · . ! · .. ' •. :· . . . _. . ·. . ' . . ·, . ' . ' 

containe~ mi~ht .l?e ,m9U.tf~ed., ~~ :prcqent pla!). :wou_ld . no.~. ~e practic~ble, 
" • • •• • j • 

es:pe~iall;)~dn ·.corth.in coup:tries like l.1er: ovm wher~ the~e; 'VT9'1;tld: ·'Pe: · np . . . . . . ~ 

official means of communicuting thq appeal to religious · leader.s" ,., .. . . ' . •. . . ~' . ,· ' . . 

. t-frs,, $;rREE'f ,(A¥stralj..~ ), '"h.f.le not ,wis~ii1g to pros.s. ·-~e,l;, ~~·esp,~u~~on, 

ex:pla~p.ed tpu.~ i,t, ha9, n<;>t b_~en he:r purpose ~hat ~he al!peal. should b~ 
: '' o'\ •, ,' • • I : : . • j ' ' ' • . ' • • t • 

sent directly to the religious loo.ders but that it should be broadcast. and 

~. ·, 

·' 

i~c:l,~1ded .. in the Yni ted No. tionP., publ.~ca ti~ns ~ She :COM~d, _so\3 11:0 .' ~1>-jee,~~pn to 
. . ' .. . . . . ' ' .. ' . ... . . . . . . " . . 

asking)'.:>r the 9P•ope~o.tton of :~,·eligious , l eaders as o.- group, : ,just .~s qtheJ; · 
'' • , •,•• ' •' ' ' • ' '. • • r ' 

groups such a.s trade ~i~ns an.d women's organizations had b9.en a;Pp,roq,ched • .. 

There . VT~;S rio. ~uggestian · that the State sh.ould ·in qny uay ,be - conneqtFJ.~_with 
. . • . '·· . . . . i ' . 

the:,.'a~;peal. ~. . : .. ... .'.. . ·i : ; ·:. . \ ;. · , . f . 

-l · · · ~n; ;vi9w of. the . O~J!Or;ition alreo.c1y .expressed,. pouey~:rr, I1r.s .. 9,treet. · . 

wi thdre~ ·:her; d~af.t r13solutiol\· , . . , . · ·. · · .. · · · 

At .the r~q,ues.t of , the. CHAIBNAH, Hiss MIT.C~LL. (S.ccre~a:t;'iat) .rDad the , . ·1 
. ' . . . . . . . . ' : . . . . . ~ . ' 

following resolution submi ttod by. l·lrs. Cosmo. ,'(Syria)~ . . .. : . , · .· .. 

· · '.'Tho C~mmission on the Stfit,ls of. rlomon, : noting ... t~lo :,little:. : 

publfcity that .has :beori gi~on to t~o Commi,ssion, t~ its 'principleS, ._-:'. · 
• • • ~ j • ' • • • • • • ' • • 

aims and activities; considering the greo.t value of :ppbltci~~Y. :a.:i!c\'. 

i~forma:t~?n for. ~~e qnli,stm~.~~ ?f. V.~~~d int~p s _t aJ:ld; ~o--_o~er~t!.9.~; _ 
~. : ' '.:~sOLVES to request that .. ,an ·,. ~nf:qrmo.tion li~i~~~ office .bf e:. .. : . 

. in.~tit~~ed·in the Sect;io* on· th~;:J. sta.t~s: .of Homen, ~9 , ·~arry ; Qut ~~he ~;t 
.of informa.tion ~nd pubH~it~ ... in:·.all . its-~s~ec~s:" · . . ! . ·;i . ·· ·•,· <' :: 

. _ l-it~~ . SurniERLANp. (qrd tFJd. .Kips do~), · ~~p_port~d ~Y Be'G~ )!AMI?: ALt: ~I~dia)' 
fo~saw administrative. . difficUities ff thc: ~·cammissiqn . x:.0quest~d_ a ~-special 

. ! f ' • ' • , , · , '< , ; , 1 • ~ f' : • . , • , 1 

1?!0~·~1~ _ l_~(),iSoJ;f ,off:L.ce .f61'.} t~ : sectior·· All oth~r ,a,ectio!J,s m~~h~ _rnaKEJ; : 

/similar requests. 



E/CN .6/SR.34 
Page 5 

I . , -
similar requests. The work of infdntudtton offices within sections would 

overlap that of the Department of Pliblid ±ntormation, If the Commission were 

~t satisfied with the coverage it ~a~ getting; the matter could be handled 

by better staff wrk inside tho .department of Public Info.rmation. She 

vondered 1-Thether the Commission had a right. to claim that it had not received 

its proportionate share of publicity, 

The RAPPORTEUR reminded the Commission that in the past certain other 

ectivi ties had received special publicity. 

14rs. BEGTRUP (Denmark) thought the cases referred to by t)1e Rapporteur 

vere of a different nature and usually involved some short-term project like 

the International Children's Emergency Fund. ,. · 

The Commission should ask the ·Economic and Social Council for permission 

wappoint an advisory group from among its members to do liaison work with 

fue ~partment of Public Information, as had been suggested at the previous 

meeting by the Assistant Secretary-General 1.n Charge of Public Information. 

Tho CHAIRMAN said that no resolution seemed necessary. The Commission's · 

report :might contain a request. that a: m.ember of the staff of the Department 

of Public Information should have special responsibility in regard to the 

Conmission' s work, and moreover tha.t one or two member::; of' the Commission 

should be designated as responsible for liaison with the Se9retariat in all 

!Ultters regarding p-ublicity • 

. PROGRAMME OF~ WORK: ITEM 16 OF THE AGENDA 

The CHAI~~ asked for discussion of the report of tho Questionnaire 

Committee {document E/CN .6/67). 

~Iiss KENYON (United States of PJnerica) 1 who had served as Chairman 

of the Questionnaire Committee, explained that the first part of the report 

Yas a general statement of the materials which the Commission would like 

the Sec.retariat to supply and a brief discussion of methods of obtaining and 

handling those materials. The secon·d 'part contained five specific proposals 

for work during the follavring year. 

The CHAIRMAN expressed approval of the report. 

Mrs. POPOVA .(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the report 

shM.d be considered under item 4 of the agenda, preliminary report based 

~replies to Part I {Public Law) of Questionnaire on Leeal Status and 

'rreatment of lvopJ.en. 

The CHAIRMAN considered that item 4 had been completed, but of course 

~Y discussion of Part I of the QuestiolUlaire would be in order. 

Hiss KENYON (United States of America) sai.d that the Questionnaire 

COinmittee has assumed that the contents of Part I of the Questionnaire had 

beQn. thoroughly discussed by the fu11 Commission. The Commi ttoe had 

/therefore 



E/CN.6/~R/34-
Fage 6 ·;_·: 

therefore confiped· 1 t$eJ4'· .~o : '(ii;SC!,lssion of th~ -·~chn:tque., oi' q_uestio~a~f.es · 1'"· • 

and how· the. matertal .. o.btp:ineihth~:ugll questi~p.nai;res woul<l,. ~i'f~o:t til~· "_ . 
programme .9f future"-w:ork.: . ··:, .,( . , .. ·.: · .. !_-~· '=· ._, /.·· ·.- > -~::· .~ :~ _: ... !, · .. : · · •· , .• _ 

Mrs. S'lmEE'r -(AltSt~a.l:La) ~Pl":GP0!3e~ tp.a'lt :the wordsc ''Qy ~~pics_'~ - in · the ._ ... ~ /'·_,,. 

first ·.sentence off: paragraph c ~_ oi' .)?&ge l ·,Oif~ -t?ho roport of. iJl.~ .~stiorina.ire . 

C<:anittee should be changed to read "under c,ategp.riqs o~- sta.t-q.s." 

She tur-trlrer proposed tha.t. ·the w:orps ·"'-n :, conne~tion with- QuestiotiP,.aires" 

shoUld be added after "future work" on .the top of :pa:gc 2, and that 

paragraph"C: on page 2 .shoul.Q. .b.e =dele:ted., She reseM.ed the right . ~o int~duce 

later, under/.tbe. item .of .politlc.al ~ights of :women, a resolution broadening 

the suggestion contained in paragrap}f·C. ,. ~d: stating that in the ~~port , to t~e . -:;,; 

General Assembly any GtCti~ tak~n by any Govel1llJ1!3nt :-toq:e,move ~:tlf~ ,. inefa,¥al~ty 

between men and· -:women r.in : any ti:).eld shO\,ll.d be .. ;inoluC!.ed. .- · . : ·-:: . _. a. 

Miss KENYON' · (United· States .of 'Anleri~.a) suggested that · th~ words "by 

topics" in the first sentence -o:f !paragraph C:on. page ·l ·should be . changed to 

''by. subject matteru and . that the .sentenp_:e shQuld th~n end after tl}e word . 

"analysis". ·She_ did not t~el .;that· the :WOrds "in .·· connection with. Questionnaires" 

should be. ad.d.ed. in the first · sen.tenqe .'on .pa.ge_, 2, f_or each of .. the five items 

following w.s an· important proJeet .. in·) i ts~f'. ·:i; ·' . " . ., · , , 

' Mrs. 'lJRA.roVA (Byelorussian Soviet _Sociali~t : Republ~e) ques~_i<?ne~t the · 

advisability of seeking information from "individuals a.b;J.e ; end i~terested :·" , · -,"! 

to supply them" (sub -paragraph 3 of ;the. first p~ragraph on page ·1) • · · .· 

Niss KENYON {tmited Sta.te-s o:f America) ~o-lt that th~. work of the .-. 

Inter-American Commission of Women and other women's organizations had proved 

that competent ind.ividua.ls could -fur.p._i13h .i~poz1!a.n1;_ info~tio~. ""· .. 

· Mrs •. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Soe;ialiat Republics), u.~ed_.,t~l1t ... tt:e .... 

questionnaires should be shorter and should be sent to Government.s ~in ample 
' . . ·.· 

time to ·give them an opportuni ty:.:to. reply. -~ _ . , .. 

She thought that the ·rei>Qrt .of _the Q,uest-):onnaire qo~ttee. did n<?,t . r~flect 

accurately the discussion in that Committee, . FQr e~p~~_.,,_:sub--:'paragraphs .. 3 . ~ 

and 4 of the first paragraph o~~~age l had not been discuqsed.- She could .not 

agree · that facts should ·bs ·.SQ\lght fronl · '1ind.1 viQ.uals able and - int~restod to, 

supply them", as it would ''\le·impo.paible 1;o cheok .. -on the · accu~a:~Y · Of . .such _ 

information; nor could: she agree tliat it -wa~=kn~9essary to : list. "general . 

research" ns a source of securing facts. · · 

In :,pn»agraph C on page 1, c1,re~e.re:qce to. the I;nter.-.Apt~~~~can COllllllission 

of Women should. be deleted unles·s 1~ s;hould· be: dec:iOO..d :to refer also .. to ot}fer. 

important 'roman's orgunizationa·. , ;.'·'· :_·,. · '-:·. 1 ~ :!.: · · "'· .:l· u· ·. :··- i ,;" ''. ,{ 

The CHAIRMAN asked 11hether the othe;r-. membe:r;"S of -the , Connnit~e~'~~+.elt .. th4~:~ ·~ 
tho Committee's report was aecl,l;ratQ. · .. - ~' . 

'rhe :RAPPORTEUR, Miss SUTHERI..AND (United Kingdom), and Miss KENYON 

(United States of America) recalled that the points mentioned in sub-paragraphs 
/3 and 4 



E/CJJ.6/SR.34 · 
Page ·7 . ·' · 

3 end ~. had ·beori tlgl•cod to in the. d<?thtni:ttee ":··.· Ho'W'e'I!Ol", · tho · e:peet'~, ·.lrl:~h· ~ · 
I . I . 

vhich the Committee had worked and ~he iangtiage difficulties with' which 

Hrs. Popova, bad been face,d .~undo\l,bte&l.~ !1ccounted fo·r. tho facrt that sh~ 
did noi; .remember tba.t part of .. the discussion'. 

l·!rs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist. Republics) agroed to the . · 

suggt:stion PY <th.e· CHA.Iill1AN. that ·•the - Cotllllli~sion 1 s report should· mention her 

reservations in regard to sub-paragraphs 3 an,d 4, · . . . 

Miss KENYQ~, .:{United· ptates .Rf;' Amer:I:ca) . -suggested a. moclifica;tion. of 

:paragra.J?h C on page · 2- so thu. t the ; :po.;r,<p.gro.ph would ·r\3ad as follows: . · 

. "In. ·line wi tb the resoJ;l,ltion presenter::t· by· Denmarlt· on the political 

rights of' 'tvomen -in the Firs;t,·Gencrul Asserllbly, · ·the .. me!ilorandUlll 

E/CN .6/30 relatiug to the franchise rights of women and .the.:i,:r 

· cligibili t.y to public office prepared by the Secretariat ·for the.' 

Commission should i)o brought . up to do.te, including reference · to' 

.. ~ 

action by··Goveriunents since the · signing of .the :·.c.harwr, ·and pre~cnted 

;r to the Third General AsscmblyJ and that siJUil.ar material-, be presented 

annually to succeeding Assemblies until all women throughout the· world 

·.have the same pol:i.tical rights as men." . . •,·:. .. 

.. ~·, ·I~rs • ~ sTREET '(Australia) said · tM.t Miss Ke1iyon' s ·Sugge.stion corre·sponded 

to the second paragraph of the umen&nent she· ·had pla;nned to introduce, bu.t · 

she rtished to propose an c.ddi tional· paragraph stating that the . report· to the . 

General Assembly, should· cover action taken by Governments to grant women · 

. equo.l rights in any field, not merely the political field. · · · .· 

Hisf3: SUTHF,:;RLAND. (Uni te.d 'Kingdom), · s1.1ppqrt.od. by Mis.s KEHYON 

(United Si!~tes _of Am~rica), :r.~minded the .coinm:.t:ssibn that it vms no1-r pla!ming 

. · ~ts .¥rork for th_e fol.,lolving year una. · t};l~t :i,nfl;>nn.ation on 1-romen 's rights, 

other than pol! tical, vTI+S . to(?, inc,omp~ete to :pl;'t;lsent .to the .General Assembly. 

J.xl.y . re!Jor~ to ·the .;Assembly should p~ ~he rdsul.t of ·carefui .. und complete 

studies. · 

Mrs. STREET (.Austrli;H~) ~~lai~ed that it 1-ras not ·her intention that a 

report along the brocu lines 'she .had suggested· in her omendmoht should. be 

made· at once. In reply. ·to Miss sutherland's fear that· the· information· : · 

sent to the 'General· Assembly might not be · prepared· with sUfficient '' .. . ,·. 

thoroughness,. sh3 . stat·ed:, ·:·that :'sh'e ·expected any info:rniation··releascd by · 

the Secreta.riat on the general r:i.ghts granted ·to 'women to be tis accurate 

as that ptepa:re'd on the pO'lit'ical .tigh.'ts o{ "'iomen: ·~ . ·: 

Niss KENYON (United: States o:t '·P.inerica) :rind Mi~s·'sUTH:ERtAim·,(United '·~ 
Kingdom) · called attention to the' ·faet that th'e 'Socretafiat .. "1-l'tlS askc'd to . 

report to : the Cortitnission ori progress ~ade' tC)'tro.rd eq~d.l rights '' for l-Tbmon 

in many fields, and that after tho.t1 :inr&rmn.tidn had. been pref:le:riteci 'to the 
' · '' .. , .. ': : ... '· /Comm1.sston, 



. . .. . . \ . •' ..... \~ .. ~ 
E/CiL·6jw:.34 · ·o· 
Page 8 · · 

Commi~t~i6dr . the ' Cornm1'a·s:iori' hould . H~eif etudy :i. t -:'B.ha ·deC'! de' -i-rh~th~r : :o:r:· :not 
to 'pt~~ent '·'i't · to. the ·a~nerai- ·isseritbiy. l. · ; · .:· · ·.•, · · · ' ; .: · · ~ · - , • 

·Mrs:· ifu:>dN .(Nexico)~ refetrihg to _e_ub:~:Paragraph 2 of the -first . · • .. 

paraera:ph on :pege 1, :proposed t·hat.inte~-Governmental· ofganiiations· should 
be added! as·a:!·SOU:tice'··df j_'~fortw.tion~ . ~· I ;, ' ). ·:,. <' . . '' · . . . ' ,· 

·..: · ;.Miss ICElrYON. (u'nitecf 'st~t-es of mner'icaf a~ked tha.i the apechilized. ·.· .. · 

agencieS ShOUld alSO be aaaed.. ·•; . ;. " .. ·;;. ' c,' . .· : : .: ('< I : , . 

. . Mr~ ·• Po'PcNA·, (Union' :df\ so'vi~t Socialiat" Rep';lbl'i'ce r ~op'o~~d:"· eith'e~ 
the deletion .. or the ·r~feterlcie : to the ·rnter~lunet1ca:'n : cOmniiasiori ·cir l·Tomen·' 

. , .. • ·. . . , • • . , , I : ' • ; .. • 

1n paragraph' c on pace 1, or the inclusion in that parag:re.pn !Qf reference 

to the Women is Interrtatiol.ml 'Democi--at:i.'c{ Federati on and other woni~rt ··a:. 
organiza>bone ~· ·r · · · · ) · ' ! .- \ · · 

Th~ ·'ciiA:rRiwt and .. Miss ~lYON •t United Stat'ea" of >Amei"ica) hgre~d !·that 

it would be b~tt(:)r 'not' tti·'·refer '· tb any '1Jart1cular or~bntz'ation. > :·· . 
·.·· Miss sUTHEIU:.AND':{United · Kinedom) explained ti1at ·the· intention ·had not 

b.een to ' single out' an 'organization, but merely to! give a concrete example 

··of the point un<ler discuasi'On. . •. ·; . . ,' .. 

Mrs. UR.ALOVA (l3yelorussian·Soviet Socialist Republic) suggested that 

' ·the first paragi·aph on 'page 1· 'shoUid end eirter: t ·he words .'rnon'~governrn~ntal 
organizations"· 'ih ·a·ub ""Pa:i:-dgra:ph 2. ~.": · ·. ·· ·,: · . ' ' ~ · · ' ., . 

; ' ' 'rlfe :dHA!BMAk,6i:nird:·aee no reason for obje·oting to' ment'ioh· of' ·, · . .' · · 

inter-:gov'errimerital'·br(;ailfzat'ions and a'pecialized ·a.gehci·ee as- sources of. ·, ,_· 

information. · · · · ' .. · ; . ·· · 

' . 

DECISION: The. Commie's ion. dec idad by 10·' votes tb ·ad.d ·.t.fle. 't!iord.~ . · · 

.. , 
·: "inter•·GO:..,.ern~ntal · orgahizationa e.nd·ap_e'c·ia!.lized . atsenci-6a'l to 

aub-pnrag:r.aph~ 2' of: the first ~ragraph . a.nd: til delete the entir• 

'~ last aente'nce of -paragraph ~ c . on paee. I. . . ! I . 

Th~ CO!mnfesion: adontcd the .renort of the Q;-tieetionnaire Cbmmitte 
~~~------ . - . 

!!i th the t't-ro amendments on Eage 1 and the,mnendlnent · tc) · 

.. : ._~. · . . ··:para&,rapp C :onj~!le ·~· l,?;rcrposed ··by~Miss rcfwo!!· · · 
·At· the· suggestion of · Mise SUT:EERLAND (tJni ted' Kirigdom) and t-11 th 'tne· 

approval ·or the Committee:r the c.HA:m.:t.WJJ'anriounced that ' in ita ra1mrt to· ·· 

the Economic . and Bo~ial Council, ·the 'Commission would ·. include' ·the report ··. 

of the · Questionnail!e Cdnnnlttee in ito: amended .form and :a a.gatement :of'· ·the~ · 

reservations. made · by ~ V.o:ts •. :Popo:va • .. , · .·'· . · · ': ,· · ; . · . . _.., ; • .. · .. ' 

Miss MITCfiELL (Secr.otar.y • .v.f .: the "Commission) read . a·:draft :resolution · 

sub!ni tted:: by. Mrs:. · Ledon. (,doctun~nt. E/C~t. 6/39), !'eq uesting1 the )Zconomi'c' ·and 

Socia-l . Council .. to provide the :commission .. with' more. ade'quate means of. · ~ ·, ; . 

obt.a~nine.·.i'nfloriJla.tion· · with, regard to/ discrirninaM.on ... on .ac.colint of se:x;, :·and ~ 

th~eafte:r- · t.o prepare CJ.: Qonventio:n ·-on the -.subject. .. ":., ., : ! . ·. 

" ' .,.. . • I 
•' .. ' • /The resol~E 



E/CN .. 6/SR~34 . 
Page 9 · . ' .:;·-:;1 

· 
;. 

IJ;'he resolu.t:ton. ~~s Ado ted ~; · ~ ~CJtes. 
' '"•-• ' ,I •' • .. ,: ·f t f' ' ;, ,.· • '• 

REGIONAL .CO~BEN,pES (ITEM. ~1 (b 0 .... AGENDA) 

~tlss._MIT.mm~ (Secre~rY. of ~he .. Co~iss~on)· read a· draft redoiutio:n_ 

subnU.tt~ _b~ ~i~s K~nyc;m· . (~ocument E/C,N~'~/56)' c~D:c~rni~g the p~ac~ vrliere · '·· 
the. next~·a_e,.q~i.on. J~f the.' C~mmission si1ould be held. : ' . . .. : ·· .. ·. ·. 

-~he· ~IP~_,:info~ed the Commission that pr •. Malik, represento,tiv~ of 

Lebanon to __ the. Unj.tecl-Nations,. haq-~dvis~d. he~ that his .Government. w~uld be .. 
. '· . . ' -~ . . . . . ', . . .. ,. . . 

prepar~d to invite the. C.omn,Iis~ion _to bold its next s_cssi'on. in Lehaiion. She 

propose!l:to add to .document t/CN.G/56 the.Commissj:ou:-t~s·.',thanks to. Dr. Malik .· 
• ' I ' • ., '> ' • ' ' • < "',':' ~ ~ .'' • 

and a request: to the EconoPlic mid Soci~l .Council th~:t ·the ·Couttnissi~n might ., 
. . .... ' ' . ' . ' . .. . . ' 

be permitted to accept the invitation. 
·,: ... ,• ' .. 

· Miss KENYON ·(United Sta·tes of America). and Nrs. BEGTRuP (Dcn:iu?.rk) . 
. . . - . ' ~ : ' . . . y. . ' ' . ' 

welcomed the Lebanes\3 inv:itation •. , ,. 
. • '. . \ ' • f ,' . ' 

Mrs-~- COSMA (Syria):' .proposed tpe deletion from the f,irst pa;rag~ph of 

the ·draft. resolutio~ of th$ wo~s:. "in some. area wher.(3 problems arising• .. .. ' . ' ·· ... " . . . -· 
from cliscr:tmib.ation .tend to be acute 11

• 1 _. :• 

· Mi~s )illNYON (Irnited_ State_s pf America) suggosteq. that the paragraph 
' • • • .: ,· '• '·' ' • ' . ' 'I • 

should be amended to read: "to hold occasional sessions of tho Commission . . .. : '', . ' ~ ... . . ' \ 

· -in different areas of~ the world". · · 

M~s •. · PQPpVA (Union of- Soviet Socialist Republics)',. ~hilo welco~i~g. the 
. invitation~£ tho 'Leba.nc'se Government> did. not thiru: the. C~mmission should .. 

- : I ': ·::,!'._: ' ,, •' ' . ' ' ... ·. ', .·' • 

t~ce a specific decision at once on the place of its next session. 
• ' . ' • '''). I . 'f:: • ~ • . • : >• ' ' ., • • • ~ • • • ' 

Mrs• BEG~UP (Denmark) thought that the resolution should specify 
the 1949 session even if the .place was not ~~ntioned~ .. · .. ·:. · . 

Hiss· ~lYON (United States o.f America) feJ.t,that. a spe_cific prop?s:itl 

vas more likely to be accepted by .. the .. Economic and Social ·council. 
. ' ~·· 

· . -The CRAI:R:tWT a-sked the Commission to v~te on. the . draft resolution, \rhich 
. . . ; ' . ,, :·· . . ;. :' ~ . ; '·: .~ '.:' : : .: . 

mentioned. no partic~la.r ·country but m~rely ~xpresse.d t~e . CoD)IlliS~ion '.s desire 

to m~et in 1949 in· the. Near East •. 

The-draft resolution was adopted by 8 votes~ 

. The bHAJ:RMAl~ pro:Posed that. the c-ommissio~ t s _thcnk_s to n:;.. ~alil,t and 

the expression of i'ts desire to .accept- the invit~tion ·9f· the ~.eban~se, 

Govel-nmerit ·. should be· ·included in i t5 x:eport. . - -
·: ·.:· 

· Th~_,Q_ha~rn:;ni. r.e, .;proz·.§a.:!. 1-ms. adopted by 8 .. votes. . . 

'1\.('iRA.t.,G'Ei,mNTS FOR T11E REPI~SENTATION .. OF- THE COMTYIISSION_ .TO .TEE OTHER ORGANS . 

OF Trrn>tiNITED .NATIONS UJ:W~R ARTICLE 70 OF TEE CB.ARTER. (Ir;rE}1 15 OF 'Tl!E\~ENDA) 
"· · · !;1iss MITCliE:LJ) (Secreta:ry -o~ th·~ Commission) re,a~ ~.-draft res;l~t:i.o_{:: 
submitted by Hiss Su'tfherlandj~o~ument. :E/CN .6i~6). _rc,g~r¥-ng po~ope:;-~~i-~~~'· 
between ~l).e·Social Commission and. t:nE) Commi~sion O:t:l·_-the · Si;ai;us .of .Women~. 

Miss. sUTHml\VOO) .(Uni~.ed Kingd?m). thought tnat i~ '~id--_bs pie~~t~re 
for a re~.ber of the Commission to att~nd meeti~gs of fu~- Socie,i Con!mission. 

/Tho studies 



E/CN .Gis~.31_. ''· '',­
Page 10 -

The · studies that '1-Tere being car.ri~d.:~&it-:~;e;e - stiiJ: ::(it~ 1e.iri;t.' §'tdgb~ . and 
• l ' f ''' " ' ' J ' • ••• '" "• , • : • '• , '' • 11 ' , • ' , /' , ' · ( · •· • I ·~ ' • ! ~ • ! ' J ; , 

contact bet-vreen the two- Commissiolis i· could ·qui:te i-Tc11:· be·' at>thc Si3cretat±o.t · 
... . ' . ~ c '>4 } • , 

lever :for ' tne 'hill~; beil1.g'{ but :i.'i?vi~\1 1 ot th~ nii.i::urt)~ o't ·\:hosc:/1 Siud.i;e:s, !the 

secretO.ioy~Geh~:d.l nrlg11{ ti~c·fuily b.e ~~·di{ekto k~e:P '\he 1 Co~io~1.on 'o:ri tiieY·.H: 
Status of ~vomen informed of.:tbEi · pr~gro'ss ' 'of' fhc'Sod.al Commissi:dn'1S -~16.rk, 
and. t!le: sodia:i ··cantnis{to~~~:tglit'·lh· invi-tea ·when·:n·e'cessarY. 'to ~·fefer··to the 

Conimissi~h on th~ ·'sta·ttl's: .of Women: ~for' considera.£i6n, ·t~ny a:siiect~ .o't its' ·;; 

work· wni cii; mtgh t · :prOri tabiy ·'tie · exclnin~d. from·· ·the· .:Point ot-· 'vie.J. . o~f: woniert'·' s · · · 

righ'tel:i . 'it' might;· bo·"uri~ful ·if the· Social , Commission· :~would 'in~lude ·in ::tts 
agenda an .. iteni ' '.l~uesttons i?o :be · referred to .. thetCommission on· the Status· .: . 

of Homen for its observations". . .. · · ., · ·. ' · ·• : · .. , · ·. ~ · · . · · ·· 

The "C6inmi'ssio·:n: might at· o: '-lc.te:t! :date:: consider asking tho:t one of .-its 

members should attend meetings of the Social .Conunisstop. • .' .. _. : .. · · ~ {•.::' 
rn· :rcp1y. to a .qu·estion by. Mrs. :BEGTRUP (Denmark·); Hiss.' ·. SUTIIE~JI1D::. 

(Uni ted.'K:i.ngaofu) dadecl'1tliat at i ts:·'next' sess:i.on. the.:Social Co~~s,.sion ·¥foulq ~ · 
have before it the Secretariat's comments ·on -.the -Lec.gue 'of Nations : · : · . · .. 

Conv~~t{oil'~ · dn the' Traffic' in Homen unu ;Children:,. ,ihic:h·-~o'uld be of. great 
:· ·: , •: ·~- ,; .. ~ ' ·:~ ' , · I •' ' · • · '• · 1 f · ~ t >' •• ' 1> ,~ 4 r ,1 · . ~ I 

interest to the ·Commission ' on the · Status- o·f · l4omen. · · · ·- : : ·-·· 

The CRA.IRI·!A.N supported Miss sutherland 1 s ·:Proposal, ·subject to ·a drafting 
~ • • > • ' • • ' • • ( • • ' • • ' : ·- • • • ' • ' '::.. • :. • ' • • ,. •• , ~ ; ' " • • ' 

cJ\ap.ge _in tho' third pb.re..graph. ' She' ·aslted Niss Sutherland to · replace. . . 

"R~~~les'ts: th~- s-~~;~ta~~~6cnera:i~. ·>· 'by "Reco~e~cis to th~ ~c()d~mic . ana : Socfal 
• : .• ~~· . . . . .• ' ~ . ~ ", ..... .. f . ; . • . .. • .. ••.. ~ • . .. ~ •• . . 

Council to' ·request 'the Scc.l·etary::.General ~ •. ". The' Commission was nbt' 

empOvT~;ect tb' ' ;~:~u:~~-t tho Socrctarlat to -iO:ke acti~:ri except 'thi-otl:gb ;the . 

Economic and Social Council. ·· · · :,.-. •· · · ·' · · ; ·' · · · ..... ' · .J 

Mrs: LED1!i (Ivre:Kico) 'had ··dc:~lnred at the ·GenC:h;ai · Pl:Ssembl;/thut ·.tt 'was 
the desire ·c:f' th~,. ct,j,_1inis~{6n on ''the' Status ofO::'V/omcn -tha-t the ·· Soa·ial Co!'IIIlission 

.,.'shoU.la mO.iritb.'i1i coritLl~t :·w::.-~h 1 t ;·~ The ;sdc:r:d'rr cC.duntssion vms ahout., to .. study 
• , .. ' ... : l •• • . "' . t ' ' . .. " • 

the ·form in·'which it vroula ·rofuiaft : ~bme· of , thb ~Conventions~· on the Traffic ·;l.n 

tTomen and Children, a quest:i.on which vras of great ;·;.:J.Ji?e:re'st · to . tho Qow,nission 

on the Status of Homen. Sne s~:p:Qortecr 1\iiss: .Sutherl!lr.~d~s proposal: .... :. 

· ·: · Miss 1KENYOlT r (United: ·S·ta:tes· ~f.· merica) obs~rved that the :·~ucsti;n of 
contacts 'W'i.th: different bodies -was. a very· ~om.pl:Lcp,t~d and diffiq."..llt one; .: • · 

... J.nd particularly so at the beginning, b.efbr.e a pat:terr1: ~ad pot~n wo~ke,d . out ·~ 

There vTOUld have to be diffc·i"ent me~llods of representation j{i th different 

typ'68' ··6f 'ibodiros .: : 'Arrangem€mt~f . for~ :co:..~p~r~t·~.~n ui tb ·· th~ · s;ociaiiz··~d :agenq:i.es 

'. -~fut~ . alr~~dy :ihcoi-po'rated in"' agrbeinctrt's : ~ ·~. :tf the Commission:. w.cre j;o- · . .- ' . . 

attbm~t ·to' be ' represented'" at"- ·meetitig's · of ' the tvro··cbunc:i,ls' arid ,the ·numerous 

cordiniss:fohs ~il:lcnever ... iaattets·· c'onc~rning vomen's interests should ·arise: .it' ;, 

ivould' fincfi tseir 'in· di:tf'icU1tie's: ·.· first,; ' the· ·ods-t·· ,vbuia be :very gr-o·nt;·; · :· 

socondly, it wbul.d: '"'be' difficult 'to' ::fj;~d · tfie' 'person bt persons ·~rho would be 
,· , . . . ·,· ''<. . .... , ·· · · ' · '·· · •· -~ ·::· · ' . . : ·. · ···. · .. ,. •. ·' .. · ··::· ; '"</able to ·:; 

. .. , . ·;.' 
' • •' • j.l l • .~ '· ·, ~, · 



E/C!r .6/SR .34 
Page l~.;.r:· : : · 

,· . . ... 

1ble to attend all those meetings, 

The draft ' resoJ.utfon ·was 'adopted by io votes~ ' ' ;:· . . . .. >· 

The Co~fssion then turne.d to. a dr~it re.soiuihon · o~ r~:presentat±on oli 

organs and agoi~cies,. snb~i·:~ted by ·i~rs~ Street (docU1!1ont'E/cm.6/49) .·~. ~. . . 

Mrs. COSHA (Syria) suc;0ested that in t:hc third iine of the ' last·· -' 
' . 

paragraph, the WOl:'dS li~t l~ast"· sl1oulci' be : ~mitted. 
Mrs. S~T' (A~lstral:!.a) ·. thought' th~ refer~hce to the Social Conunission 

: ~- ' • • • .. '. •• • • J • 

could be deleted, as the question of co-operation with that Connnrs·sion had 

already been decided; It lTas of great importance for tbe. Commission on 

the Status of Women to be represented at meetings of the other orga.ris 

mentioned ih the draft resolution. It was impossi'ble to foresee· when · 

questions concerning the status of 1-romen 11oul.d arise -InLthe course of a 

debate:~.-. 'The inclusion of matters of ·c·onccrn .to women in the Declaration 

; . 

of Human Rights had .b.een largely due to 'the presence of tvto . representatives 

of the. Cobniission at the meetings of the Ruman Rights Commission. 

Tho l'ina.i paragraph should be omitted, us it· dealt vdth. another subj~ct. 

The c&.m,W~-pointed out that if each Com:miss'ion of the Uilited Nations 

idshod to b~ represented ri.t meetings of ·all other Cornm1ssions; 'complete 

confu~ion , would b~ the result • The Corlllili s s ion should concentra. to on its 

own 1rork. ~ It was important to be represented. on the Internat:! onc.l 'Lab'our 

Organizati~n, ·but it -would be useless to aiik for representation on the · 

Trusteeship Council. '·· 
. ·' 1 . 

. ~!iss KEI1YON (United States of America) thou8ht it. would be advisable 

to deal sepa~atelywith'~elations: with Councils, C0mmissions ana'· specialized· 

agencie~~ for ~ach of which the Charte·r ~ad.& di:f'f6rent ' pr6vfs'io.ti3. The 

last pare . .c;raph of thG draft ~eso:tution on the ItO· submitted by the ·committee 

on Resolutions (docu;nent E;'CN .• 6/63) ,.,a.s precise· ~d to the: :Point, · ana· · ···. · 
' •. . : ' . 

conformed with tlie terms ~f ·tho agre~~ont. · ,. 

H~ss SUT',SZRLAND (Unite.d Kip.gdom) agreed. · Exi.sting ~.iag~ee~ents mu~t be ;," 
, • . . .. , . • ,r . 

respected. ·. ' ·. ··. 

The C~~~t~:si~~ ~g~cd by 9 v~ies' . t~ c·o~sid~r, . fi:f.st paragraph v:t of' 
. . -! . . . ' . .. . 

document E/ON .6J63. . .. . 
~U:s, 'UMtOVA · (Byeloruss:i.an Soviet So~ialist Re~ublic), stipportecC by ./ 

l4rs •• f'OPOVA (U~ion of Sovi~?t Socialist Republics) proposed the in6lu.sion 
. . . 

ot the WFTU in the resolution. 

· 1 , Miss SUTHERLAIID (United Ki~gdom) pointed out that~ - Artier~ fo:.;{i)f. th~ 
• . • • I , ' ' ~ . · . · ' , , '' • '' \ •

1 
.. r , i ; ~ 

C};lart~l;", ._ tp which the :paragraph in question referred, did 'no·t cover'· .. .. 
•• ~·. • • • • •• • ' • • ~ ... ; ' ) • ~. : • • ;, " :: 0 

non~governmental agencies. 

The. CRAIP.MAN ruled, th~ t. ··t~e two quo-~ti~ns must be' cons:i.dered. ~ept;:fa tely • 
. ' ; .. · . . . '' 

I'irs. Ura.J.ova, if she lrished to do so, could submit an~ther resolutio~·· 
·• · · · /cori~~~ing :"· > · 

. , . ... . . ; 



... '. 

E/CU .6/SR.34 
Page 12 

. " . ' 

concerning representation ot.the·Commission on non~goxerimiental:6fgenizations. 

' Tho 'Colllnlission decided, by·.nine votes..- to consider ·separately' the·;:· 

questions 0f participation ·in debates of specialized agencies and 

non-governmental-organizations. 

Para-{~raph VI of' docurnent E/CN .6/63: was ·-adoJ2ted by 9 votes. ; ·; ·· 

.. After a or:tef exchange of vie1vs1 the ·Commission decidel that a study 

of the records of its discuss:j;6ns· and ·the· resolution on··' the rto; which..! .·' 

would be annexed to the report' would 'be a sufficient ··.guide to its .. :i . \: ... 

representative: 

Mrs~ tJRALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Re;J;lUblic) . submi ttect'·the. t !.! . 

following draft resoiutd.on: '.. . '" : f) 

· . · "The Commission' on :the Status''of 't.J'omen requests the Economic· a:rit'F 
Social· Coun<ril to arrange for. reciprocal representation between the· 

World Federation of.Trade Unions and the c6;mission on th~ Statu~ of 

Women, so t~t the .Commission may be repre~ented at meetings. :6:t the. 

v1FTU with.the .right· to participate withol,it vote in the·delib~ratidns on 

suojects involving the rights of ~romeri. ·and. to give the Commission as ·a . 

whole the opportunity to 'f'atnilio.rize 5:tself With· the:· documents issued, 

.documents . which are o£:: interest in the question of women's rights." : 

Miss.-SUTEEBLAND (United Kingdom) considered'that· it wouia.·'be most·: 

inadvisable to single Ot:.t for special mention one of the eight : '· :. 

non-govet:rlllierttal organizations having consultative status-•. 'The relations 

between ·the'Economio_; and Social Council.and its Commissions .on' the one hand,. • 

and the hon-govel'!llllental organizations on the other, ··were laid down by 

resolutions of the Council,: t-rhich nowhere. provided foz• representation of the 

Council or its Coromissions· at meetings of the\,nori-gove~ental organizations~ 

Nrs. POPOV A (Union of Soviet Socialist: Reptibl'ics) ··supported· · ·. · 

Mrs. Uralova 1 s draft resolution.. .. ' .. 

Miss SENDER (American Federation of Labor) pointed out that ~he' proposal 

callect. .~or recil):r'Ocal :i;'o'Qrbsent.~tion,~ but. tpat-: ~he relationship hetwee~.c·the 

Economic and Social Council and the Horld Federation of Trade Unions "tmS.-' ·: · 
' • •• ' ' 1 •..• • ... .. • ., ~ •• 

laid govr.J., together~ ~n.th that· of· many; o.ther organizati.ons; inclildill:lg. ·the 

American Federation'. of. Labor~_., ..... , , '· , . ~·:.: · ·:) · ·. · '· 

Miss KENYON (United States of America) opposed the draft··resolut:J,on·. 

'l'he draft resolution.w-as~roJoctod by 2 .votes to 7>' 
The CHAIRM.1. .. '111 requesteci ·the Commission to take a: decision! on Mrs. Street 1 s 

draft resolution on representation on organs and a~nciQs (do.curnent.-E/Cl'f·~6/49) • 
; .. : ·. · Hrs •. STREET· (Australia); in view ;~f the decisions alreqdy· ta4e~,, felt 

that her·rcso~utionm~g:qt be apJenQ.ed.,to re:for. only to relations with t!'le ~ , 

Comm:is-si<;>n -on Human Rights and UNESCO. 

/Tho ClJAIP.I..WT 



E/CN .6/SR.34 
:Page 13 

The CHAI~~ pointed out that the same resolution could not eover 

relo.tions w.i.th Ul:JESCO, '\-thich was a specialized agency, and vrith the Commission 

on Ruman Rights, which was a Commission oi' the United Nations. 

Hrs. STREET (Australia) suggested adopting the same Wording to describe 

the Commission's relations with UNESCO as had been used for the ILO~ 
Miss MITCHELL (Secretary oi' the Commission) read paragraph VI of ~ 

document E/CN .6/63, substituting "UNESCO" 'for "ILO". 

The proposal was adopted by 8 votes. 

}~s. STREET (Australia) read her draft resolution (E/CN.6/49) as 

~ended to refer only to the Human Rights Commission, and with paragraph 3 
omtted. She felt that it was important to retain the proviso contained · 
in paragraph 2. 

In reply to a. question by Mrs. Popova, Hrs. Street added that) subJect 
to the agreement of the Economic and Social Council1 the Commission could 

nominate one of' its members to represent it at meetings of the Commission 
on Human Rights. 

The CHAI~~ pointed out that the Commission was considering the 

principle of representation; the proposal did not specify its terms~ 

The draft rosol~tion as amended was~o:gted by 8 votes. 

The meetipg rose at 7.10 p.m, 




